
March 8, 2019 

Addendum #1 for RFP 0919335102 

Wallace Building Restrooms Remodel 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1) Q: Are the restroom and auditorium projects going to be awarded separately? Is there 

a particular reason the projects are separate?   

A: Yes, the projects will be awarded separately, mainly due to construction schedules. 

2) Q: Are floor plans available for each? Also, what format are they available in? 

Autocad? Revit? PDF?   

A: We have very basic Autocad drawings, but any information in those would need to be 

verified by the design firm.  We also have PDF drawings of the Mech, Elec, HVAC and 

Architectural drawings. 

3) Q: What is the budget for each?  The final budget is undetermined at this time.   

A: That will be determined once a schematic design is complete. 

 




	Wallace Building Restrooms Remodel - Addendum #1
	preproposal sign-in

